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Christopher Furman 

cfurman@gabrielfera.com 
412.223.5816 

September 20, 2024 
 

 
VIA PACFile 
Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire 
Deputy Prothonotary  
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
 

 
 RE:  Republican National Committee, et al., v Schmidt, et al. 

         No. 108 MM 2024 
 
 

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:  
 
 Please be advised that Respondents the Boards of Elections of Bedford, Blair, Clarion, 
Susquehanna, and Tioga Counties will not be filing an answer to Petitioners’ Application for the 
Exercise of King’s Bench Power or Extraordinary Jurisdiction, or their Application for Relief to 
Refile and Exhibit Under Seal in the above-captioned matter.  
 
 Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
 

Very Truly Yours,  
GABRIEL FERA P.C. 

 
By: Christopher Furman  

 
 
cc:  All Counsel of Record (via PACFile) 
 

Received 9/20/2024 11:45:41 AM Supreme Court Middle District

Filed 9/20/2024 11:45:00 AM Supreme Court Middle District
108 MM 2024


